MINUTES OF THE 06/21/2018 NEIGHBORHOOLD COUNCIL DISTRICT 8 MEETING 1019 15th ST. NO. GREAT FALLS

Meeting was called to order by Chair Karen Grove at 6:00 pm. Council members present were Karen Grove, Donna Williams, and Steven Grout. Absent due to a declared commitment was Barbara Going. Mike Brainard was also absent. Patty Caldwell, Neighborhood Council Coordinator was present and Community members present were: Corky Grove & Stan Meyer. The members of the Council introduced themselves. Total in attendance 6

Minutes: Motion to accept the minutes of May 17th meeting no additions or corrections minutes were accepted.

Committee Reports:

<u>Police Advisory Committee</u>: Donna Williams indicated that the Police Advisory Committee will probably be disbanded per Chief Bowen she did not have any additional comments but we will be kept informed of any changes in that decision. Chief Bowen stated he would attend individual council meetings and keep citizens informed that way.

<u>Council of Council Meeting</u>: Karen Grove reported on the meeting held May 22, 2018. A member from the Park and Rec was present to give a report on how funds would be used after the Bond Issue passed. They will do projects with the greatest need first. Each Neighborhood Council Representative gave a brief report of what is going on in each of their areas.

Other Business:

Stan Meyer was in attendance and gave out information out on noxious weeds in Great Falls and how to check for them and report them if area is found to be infected. He passed out some very useful information on how and where to report if weeds are found. The Ice Cream Social will be held August 9th in coordination with the Summer Read Program that will be at Memorial Park from 7:15-7:45PM. We will hold our Ice Cream Social August 9th from 6:00-8:00PM. Members are asked to be at Park by 5:30 to get everything set up. Barbara will bring cups, bowls, spoons and straws. Karen Grove will bring Napkins, Ice Cream Toppings, and Paper Towels. Donna Williams will bring the Ice Cream Cones, Steve Grout will get the Root Beer, Patty will get permit, bring donation cans, do press release, and coordinate with Meadow Gold and Mike Brainard on the Ice Cream donation and large ice cooler, ice. Corky Grove will make a large sign to put out the day of the Social and Patty will see if Roosevelt and Alternative School will put date and time on their signs.

Steve Grout asked if we could put the issue of Traffic on 2nd Ave North on our agenda for the September meeting. Patty will contact Andrew Finch and the State to see if we can get some representatives to discuss issues and what can be done.

It was also discussed that NC8 should contact the school district and see if we can be part of the opening ceremony of the opening of Giant Springs School.

MSC to adjourn at 7:10 PM Next meeting: 6:00PM September 20, 2018

Karen Grove, Acting Secretary

OUR THANKS AGAIN TO THE GF PRE-LEASE CENTER FOR THE USE OF THEIR BUILDING AND THE GREAT REFRESHMENTS